
AD HOC TRANSITION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

January 8, 2015

The meeting was called to order by Mr. Rausch at 4:30 p.m.

MEMBERS PRESENT:  Henk Berbee, Mayor Gore, Jenny Chavarria, Brian Dostanko,
J.R. Rausch, Tracy Richardson

OTHERS PRESENT:  Tim Aslaner, Terry Emery

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  There being no additions or corrections, minutes for the meeting 
on December 16, 2014 were approved as written. Mrs. Richardson moved to approve the 
minutes, Mr. Berbee seconded.

AGENDA:

o Set a date for annual retreat
o Recommendations for Council Rules and Procedures changes, (if any)
o Recommendations to Council
o Develop to do list

Set a date for annual retreat: Mr. Rausch said we were thinking in February and again in 
August for the budget. Mr. Rausch suggested to give Mrs. Jones a couple dates and let her 
communicate it to Council. We could tell them tonight and let everything go back through Mrs. 
Jones. Mrs. Richardson said that the date that works best for her is the weekend of the 21st of 
February, it is later and it will give us a little bit more time too. Mr. Emery stated he will be out 
of town at that time and will be back on the 24th. Mayor Gore and Mr. Emery said they are both 
available March 7, 2015 and March 14, 2015. Mayor Gore said for future years the second 
weekend in February would be ideal for the retreat because the State of the City address will give
everyone an update of how things went and are going. 

The Committee agreed that the retreat will be set for March 7, 2015 and Mrs. Jones will send out
an email regarding additional information. Mayor Gore said since this is a trial run, we ask 
Council to please clear calendars and try to be there. Mr. Emery suggested we let Council know 
that in the future we will be holding the retreat the first or second weekend in February.  Mrs. 
Richardson said in the future we can set it at least six months in advance so we do not encounter 
scheduling issues. Mr. Rausch said the first weekend in February would be better because the 
second weekend is getting into Valentine’s Day. Mayor Gore said then set it for the first 
weekend in February for years to come.



AD HOC Transition Committee Minutes
January 8, 2015
Page 2

Mr. Emery asked whether we expect all of Council and all top tier executive staff to attend. 
Mayor Gore said this year, he would want all the Directors there because they need to be part of 
the discussion. Mr. Rausch said it would be up to Council and Administration who they would 
want to attend. Mayor Gore said for the first year, you would want the people who are involved 
in the planning for the City. Mr. Emery asked if we should include Mr. Phillips? Mr. Rausch said
yes.  Mr. Emery asked whether the Clerk of Council should attend? Mr. Rausch said yes. Mrs. 
Richardson said definitely keep her in the loop. Mr. Rausch said we will need minutes for the 
meeting because it is a public meeting. 

Mr. Emery suggested having the retreat at Decker or Police and Court. Mr. Rausch said there is 
plenty of room out there and that room is a little bigger. Mrs. Richardson said the key would be 
the facilitator, if we can get a facilitator, an objective person. Mr. Rausch said we talked a little 
bit about that, Mayor Gore was going to get in contact with Steve Allen, Mr. Dostanko has 
facilitated those things before. Mr. Rausch said we may want to use Mr. Dostanko internally and 
not expend any money, if Mr. Dostanko is willing. Mrs. Richardson said when you facilitate you 
should not be an active participant, and Mr. Dostanko is an important contributor. 

Mayor Gore said he is the chairman for the Union County Council of Families this coming year. 
People are more familiar with the Drug Coalition which is a branch of the Council of Families. 
We have a facilitator coming in, she is a retired from the State and she is doing ours for nothing 
because she is going to help us and it would give her an opportunity to learn. Mayor Gore said he
can speak with her. Mayor Gore also said he has two people at JFS getting trained to be 
facilitators that he could possibly get to facilitate, depending on what you are trying to achieve at
the meeting. 

Mayor Gore said if we are trying not to spend any money, there are a couple ways we could 
handle this. First is to have a person who is training to be facilitator handle the retreat with the 
assistance from Mr. Dostanko, or Mayor Gore could talk with Chris Schmenk because she has 
done some facilitating for us.  Mrs. Richardson asked how much a facilitator would cost? Mayor 
Gore said the facilitator will come in and have a meeting to find out what you want to 
accomplish, they do a lot of prep work prior to, and then the document at end, the result. 
Depending on what the end result is it could be more expensive too. Mrs. Richardson said she 
would like to see some continuity, the person we start with we could use every year, so everyone 
gets comfortable with this person and they would know the process. Mr. Rausch suggested we 
leave it open ended and look into how much it will cost. 



AD HOC Transition Committee Minutes
January 8, 2015
Page 3

Mayor Gore said since we set a date he will definitely contact Steve Allen and tell him what we 
want to do and have him give me a ball park figure. 

The retreat will be March 7, 2015.

Mr. Rausch  suggested we set goals for the meeting.   Mayor Gore said that is when yo u  what  you  
are looking  to accomplish , what are your goals, how do you want to discuss this, are you trying 
to set Council rules, are you trying to set future plans, you are trying to set how you want to 
operate and what do you want for your end result? Mayor Gore said that is why the  cost may 
vary on a facilitator depending  on how much work they have to do prior to the retreat. They 
don’t just walk in and walk through. Mr. Rausch said that might be something to talk with 
Council about. 

Mr. Rausch said we maybe get three to five items from each Council member on what they 
would like to discuss, and then have Council prioritize them. 

Recommendation for Council Rules and Procedures changes, (if any):  Mayor Gore asked 
Mr. Aslaner whether  the Charter states  that Council has to meet  the second and fourth Thursday  
every  month .  Mr. Aslaner said the Charter  states that Council has  to meet two times a month, 
then Council Rules and Procedures dictate the second and fourth Thursdays. Mayor Gore said it 
would not be a bad idea to move the Council meetings to the first and the third, then you 
wouldn’t have to change them in November and December.  It keeps the meetings consistent 
every month. 

Mr. Aslaner said changes to Rules and Procedures will be referred to the Public Affairs   
C ommittee tonight. There are  going to be a lot of  clerical  changes  for 2016  and  maybe we should 
start passing those changes in the fall.

Recommendations to Council:   Mrs. Richardson said she went back and read all the meeting 
minutes and found two recurring items, which are  1)  responsibility of the Council in the new 
form of government  and  2)  a  concern  regarding  the  communication between Administration and 
Council.  Mrs. Richardson  said Council provides oversight,  not interference/micromanagement of 
the Administration.  Secondly,  she thinks Council needs to communicate well with one another 
v ia committees and work sessions, with the  City Manager provid ing  Friday Reports and Updates 
or Council Briefs. 



AD HOC Transition Committee Minutes
January 8, 2015
Page 4

Mrs. Richardson suggest ed  that when we updat e  the Rules of Procedures, we not limit them to 
how we run meetings but expand them a little bit .  Expand the Rules and Procedures to include 
specific roles for the Mayor, Vice Mayor and Heads of Committees, which we really do not have 
right now. Her suggestions to include in Rules of Procedures: attendance at ribbon cuttings, 
manage disputes between the City Manager and Council, ensuring the annual completion of 
goals setting by the Council, presiding over work sessions and present updates to the Council at 
work sessions. She suggested the retreat to be a good time to discuss this.

Mrs. Richardson also suggested the following as duties for the Heads of Committees :  finalize the 
agenda, schedule meeting dates and times, report back to Council at the next scheduled Council 
meeting, and ensure meeting minutes are published within 10days of the meeting. Mayor Gore 
said after reading this he thought that the Heads of Committees already do most of those items. 

Mrs. Richardson said another item that she was looking at adding to the Rules and Procedures is 
annual retreat attendance. Mayor Gore asked if Mr. Dostanko if he could come up with a gu ide 
for being a Council Member and Mr. Dostanko replied he could. 

Mr. Berbee asked where would setting the agenda for council meetings fall? Mayor Gore said 
right now that is with the Clerk of Council,  and  the Administration brings forth the legislation 
that it wants and  C ouncil has even brought forth legislation. Mr. Berbee said  in  other cities, the 
President discusses  agenda items  with the City Manager. Mayor Gore said that is no different 
then what is already being done. Mr. Aslaner said the City Manager in the new form of 
government will have a more direct role in how the agenda is prepared and what is on the 
agenda. Right now, Council members and the Mayor sponsor legislation, but Mr. Emery know s  
everything that is going on. With the new form of government, he will be able to sponsor 
legislation. 

Mr. Rausch said Si dney and Dublin use the Administrative Committee to handle disputes 
between Council and the City Manager. Looking at Dublin’s  A dministrative  C ommittee, they do 
not just do evaluations but they  handle   C ity personnel policy, compensation and benefits, boards 
and commissions, appointments, strategic  planning,  goals setting, policy process  and 
communications. A lot of those are very similar to our Public Affairs Committee. Mr. Rausch 
asked whether we want to start an Administrative Committee or just stay with Public Affairs.

Mrs. Rich ardson said   she recognized  work gets done efficiently  in a committee.  She then went 
on to explain her concern about the committee responsibilities by quoting  the representative from 
Sidney who said that committees segregate . That is why she was suggesting the monthly work 
sessions. Mayor Gore asked if we should make committee heads submit a report to  C ouncil. Mr. 
Emery said some communities have committees, and the committees will come up with 
recommendations, and then they will come together with  C ouncil  once a month in a work 
session. Mr. Emery said you need to understand the work session is going to take a while 



AD HOC Transition Committee Minutes
January 8, 2015
Page 5

because you are working through several issues. Mrs. Richardson said in the long run a monthly 
work session would serve the council well,  and  during the transition it would be an effective tool 
to have everyone work together. Mayor Gore said in his four years  he has seen  one real 
weakness , w hich is  the lack of communication between committees and council. Example: One 
person brings up a topic and another member states  he’s  already heard this during the committee 
meeting, and the first person had no idea.  Mr. Aslaner asked if the work session will be put into 
the Rules and Procedures to be regularly scheduled.

Mr. Emery gave the example of what another community does: meet on the second and fourth 
Thursday of the month, then on the first and third Thursday is council work session night and at 
6:00pm they shut the doors in a room like council chambers . From 6:00pm to 6:30pm the  a few 
of the committees meet spread  throughout  the room, and from 6:30pm to 7:00pm another group 
of committees meet .  At 7:00pm they bring all of council together, and each committee give s  a 
report on their agenda items/topics discussed.  Mrs. Richardson said that is very efficient. Mayor 
Gore asked if they cancelled more than the committees actually met. Mayor Gore said he would 
not include this in the  R ules of  C ouncil but would just advertise it as a special meeting. Mr. 
Berbee asked if the 30 minutes for the meeting is being rushed? Mr. Emery said there is a lot of 
leg work done prior to the meetings. Mr. Emery said he could set it up for Ad Hoc to go to 
Gahanna and watch the way the work sessions are done.  Mr. Berbee and Mrs. Richardson stated 
they were very interested in going to Gahanna to see a work session. Mr. Emery is going to 
contact them to try and set up a time for Ad Hoc to attend. 

Mrs. Richardson said  she  would like to put  the requirement to attend the retreat  in the guide to 
handout for new council members .  Mr. Rausch said that he isn’t sure that we can make them 
attend because it is not in the  C harter. Mr. Aslaner said we could add  it  in the  R ules of   
Procedure.

Some other suggestions to add to the Rules of Procedures from Mrs. Richardson are:

- C reation of a half  - day budget work session in August for all of Council . This would be  
to allow the City Manager and staff to review their initial plans and make sure the budget 
is in line with the objectives set by the Council. 

- Create and add procedures for e valuating  the City Manager, the Council Clerk and the 
Acting City Manager. She suggested everyone on council get a copy of the evaluation  
form .  Mayor Gore  added that  any statements prepared in helping with the evaluation 
becomes a public record. 

- Add the responsibility to ratify all Department and Division head appointments. Mr. 
Rausch said department and division heads maybe removed by  the Mayor  with reasons 
for such dismissal submitted to Council. Council does not have to agree, they just have to 
be told. 



AD HOC Transition Committee Minutes
January 8, 2015
Page 6

- Add Council work sessions. This was discussed as a retreat topic.

- Create to do list:  Review the codified and non-codified changes, present them to appropriate 
committees, and pass them. Mr. Dostanko has already reviewed t hem and made suggested 
changes and he also suggested to pass certain parts to certain committees to review.

- Create annual salaries :  for the C ouncil/City Manager at least 5 days  prior to the last day for 
filing candidacy in 2015.  This would not include the City Manager. Mayor Gore said he would 
support it if the  C ouncil would want to increase their wages because of all the extra duties they 
are inquiring. Mr. Dostanko said with the Mayor’s position there will be  $ 16,000 salary available 
to be divided up in 2016. Mr. Dostanko and Mayor Gore both supported the idea of Council 
receiving full credit. Mr. Aslaner said  the  Mayor and Vice  M ayor’s salaries  could be increased.  
Mr. Rausch asked Mr. Aslaner, if we increase council to  $ 600 per month  to   $ 7 , 200  annually  
would it not be  wiser , instead of saying  that  the   Mayor ’s salary  is  $ 8,400,  to instead say the 
Mayor is receiving an  additional  $ 1,200. Mr. Aslaner said it would not matter.  Mayor Gore 
suggested that we give a stipend for committee chairs because of the increase in responsibilities. 
Mrs. Richardson asked what the best way to present this  increase to  Council and  the public 
would be. Mayor Gore said the because of the change in government Councils ’  responsibilities 
are increasing, which would justify the increase.

Mr. Rausch asked if we would like to have a meeting in February before the retreat to get 
prepared. Mayor Gore said instead of Mr. Allen coming and meeting with one or two of you, he 
could come to this meeting and talk with everyone or whoever we decide to hire. 

The next meeting is going to be February 10, 2015 at 4:00pm.

Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned at 6:15 p.m.


